


 
3. Which potential or agreed occupants have yet to take up occupation? When is it 

expected each of these be starting operations? 
 

The Legacy Corporation do not hold a record of this information.   
 
4. How many jobs have been created so far? 
 
Innovation City (London) Ltd (iCITY) has submitted an ‘Operational Phase Employment & 
Skills Strategy’ to PPDT. This was uploaded onto the LLDC ‘planning register’ (planning 
application ref: 15/00542/106) on 30 October 2015 and can be viewed here: 
http://queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/planning-authority/view-and-comment-on-
applications  
 
LLDC does not hold complete information on the jobs created so far. The ‘Operational Phase 
Employment & Skills Strategy’ (OPESS) produced by iCITY states that an OPESS 
monitoring report will be submitted to LLDC PPDT on an annual basis and will start from a 
time after the OPESS has been approved by the PPDT, this document is ‘pending 
consideration’ (as of 30th November).  
 
5. How many jobs are expected to be created if/when further occupants start operations?” 
 
Innovation City (London) Ltd (iCITY) has submitted an ‘Operational Phase Employment & 
Skills Strategy’ (OPESS) to LLDC Planning Policy and Decisions team (PPDT). This was 
uploaded onto the LLDC ‘planning register’ on 30 October 2015. The OPESS notes that 
there are expected to be 5,300 people working at Here East when fully operational, which is 
expected to be in 2018. The full document can be accessed on 
http://queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/planning-authority/view-and-comment-on-
applications (planning application ref: 15/00542/106). 
 
 
If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or 
request a review of our decision, you should write to: 
 
Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Services 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10 
1 Stratford Place  
Montfichet Road 
London 
E20 1EJ 
 
Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months 
after the initial response will not be handled. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the 
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months 
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information 
Commissioner’s Office: 
 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 



SK9 5AF 
 

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 
 

Website www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
FOI / EIR Co-ordinator 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
 




